

OUT18/8726

Mr Jack Murphy
Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

By email: jack.murphy@planning.nsw.gov.au

**Spring Farm Quarry (DA 75/256 MOD 4)
Comment on Response to Submissions**

I refer to the email of 5 June 2018 with respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of the Department of Primary Industries and Lands & Water. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department is satisfied that the information provided has adequately addressed previous comments. The department's recommendations from previous correspondence dated 29 March 2018 (Ref: OUT18/4278) are reproduced below for consideration in assessment of the proposal.

Recommendations

- The proponent should undertake rehabilitation to Class 1 Agricultural Lands.
- The proponent should update the Water Management Plan in consultation with the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR).

Yours sincerely



Alex King
Director Cabinet & Legislation Services
21 June 2018